


DR. BILL ORMSTON


DVM, CAC, DVETHOM | A.C.E.S.
(ANIMAL CHIROPRACTIC EDUCATION
SOURCE)


30 years veterinarian and animal chiropractor. Animal chiropractic helped him to build a foundation for understanding the health of animals that he was eager to share with other doctors like himself. He further shares his knowledge through speaking engagements and through his book, "Yes! It's Really A Thing - An Informative Guide To Animal Chiropractic."



CONTACT

 drbill1960@gmail.com

 www.animalchiropracticeducation.com

 10771 Highway 6, Meridian, TX 76665



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2013 - Present
Animal Chiropractic Education Source,
A.C.E.S., Meridian, TX

FOUNDER

- Provides online educational resources for animal owners, veterinarians, chiropractors, and animal health professionals.
- Founded ACES, a source for online alternative animal education for both professionals and owners. ACES courses are approved for continuing education for veterinarians and chiropractors.

INSTRUCTOR

- Responsibilities include technique, pathology, biomechanics of movement, saddle fit, gait analysis, and rehabilitation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

2001 - 2013

**Animal Chiropractic Training Program,
Parker Chiropractic College, TX**

POST GRADUATE INSTRUCTOR

- Responsibilities include technique, pathology, biomechanics of movement, saddle fit, gait analysis, and rehabilitation.

2002 - Present

**Private practice limited to chiropractic
care of animals.**

1998 - 2022

**Private practice of blended traditional
and alternative veterinary therapies.**

1988 - 1998

**Private practice of traditional
veterinary medicine.**

PROFESSIONAL SPEAKING EXPERIENCE

2023

- **Queensland, Australia**

College of Integrative Veterinary Therapies

2022

- **Columbus, OH**

Midwest Veterinary Conference

- **Kansas City, MO**

Advance Management for Chiropractors

- **Tucson, AZ**

American Veterinarian Chiropractic
Association

- **Meridian, TX**

American Veterinarian Chiropractic
Association

PROFESSIONAL SPEAKING EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

2021

- **Costa Mesa, CA**

Cal Jam Wide Awake Digital tour

- **Meridian, TX**

A.C.E.S. Base Camp

- **Albuquerque, NM**

American Veterinary Chiropractic
Association Annual Meeting

- **Boston, MA**

Mass Alliance for Chiropractic Philosophy
Group

2020

- **Grapevine, TX**

American Holistic Veterinary Association
Annual Meeting

- **Meridian, TX**

A.C.E.S. Base Camp

- **Ontario, Canada**

Integrative Veterinary Conference Virtual
Extravaganza

2019

- **Albuquerque, NM**

American Veterinary Chiropractic
Association Annual Meeting

2018

- **Spartanburg, S. C.**

American Veterinary Chiropractic
Association Annual Meeting

- **Richardson, Texas**

American Veterinary Chiropractic
Association Annual Meeting

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & ACTIVITIES

2002 to Present

Texas Veterinary Medical Association
Gentle Doctor Endowment Fund
Iowa State University College of Veterinary

1999 to Present

American Veterinary Chiropractic
Association

1988 to Present

American Veterinary Medical Association

ORIGINAL RESEARCH

2018

Vitality and Weight Gain in Adjusted vs
Non-Adjusted Chickens

2014

Whiplash in Dogs that jump

2013

Leg Length in the Quadruped

PUBLICATIONS

- Yes, It's Really a Thing by Dr. Bill Ormston
- What is the big Deal About Gait Analysis? Journal of the AHVMA. April – June 2005. Volume 24, Number 1
- Case Report in AVCA Newsletter, March 2004 - September 1999
- Equine Chiropractic Care. Bringing out the best in your Horse.
- Canine Chiropractic Care. Bringing out the best in your Dog.
- A Holistic Approach to Pet Care. A 350-page book that details blending traditional & alternative therapies.
- Energique Herbal. A guide to using the Equilite Brand of Flower Essences in animals. 2006
- Animal Protocols for Erchonia Cold Laser.
- Guest Columnist and regular contributor to Holistic Horse, Equine Wellness, Animal Wellness, Elite Equestrian, Natural Dog, Texas Horseman, Midwest Horseman Magazine, Total Horse Magazine.
- All articles relate to chiropractic care in animals.

EDUCATION

1998

Iowa State University

- Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

1982

Iowa State University

- BS in Animal Science